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TO: Tami Quam
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
Contaminated Sites Section
502 East 9th Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50319

FROM: David A. Troe
First National Bank
405 5™ Street
Ames, IA 50010

DATE: June 16, 2014

RE: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment and Limited Site Investigation
3334 Lincoln Way, Ames, IA 50014

Dear Ms. Quam,

As part of our due diligence efforts to research the history of this site prior to our planned acquisition of
it, First National Bank (FNB) has engaged Terracon Consultants, Inc. to prepare both a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) and Limited Site Investigation (LLSI) of above referenced site.
Attached are copies of those report which we respectively request that your office review in an
expeditious manner and inform FNB of any future obligations it may have should FNB, in fact, acquire
the site and remodel the existing structure to serve as a branch facility.

If you have questions or comments, please contact either myself or Scott Bauer at (515) 232-5561.
Thanks you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerel

\ At

David A. Troe
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